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Locket No 991784-TI Date Docketed 11/3011999 T i t l e  Request f o r  cancancel l a t i o n  o f  Interexchange 

Company TeleKey L L C e f f e c t i v e  November 29. 1999 
Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No 4833 by TeleKey L L C 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date. 
Last  Day t o  Suspend: Expi r a t  1 on : 

Refer r e d  t o  ADM AFA APP CAF (CMU) EAG GCL LEG RAR PA1 WAW 

Sect ion 2 - OPR Completes and r e t u r n s  t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. 

( " (  ) " i ndi  cates OPR) X X 

Time Schedule 
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Docket No. 991784-TI Date Docketed: 11/30/1999 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancance l l a t i on  o f  Interexchange 

Company: TeleKey, L.L.C. e f f e c t i v e  November 29, 1999. 
Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4833 by TeleKey, L.L.C., 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: Exp i ra t i on :  
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To: 
Subject: 

Marlene Stern 
RE: 991784 

Will do. Thanks. 

- - - - _  Original Message----- 
Prom: Marlene Stern 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2000 9 : 3 0  AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Reth Keating 
Subject: RE: 991784 

OK. That sounds good to me. Thank you 

- - - - Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 29 ,  2000 5:15 PM 
To: Marlene Stern 
Cc: Beth Keating 
Subject: 991784 
Importance: High 

Marlene, we received a consummating order today for issuance in this 
docket. In checking the order, we discovered that a consummating order 
had already been prepared and issued for this docket and 3 others: Order 
No. PSC-00-0318, issued 2 / 1 7 .  However, at the time it was issued, the 
order was not copied into Docket 991784 in CMS (RAR error) and thus was 
not faxed or mailed to the party in the docket. At this point, it seems 
the best way to correct the situation is to send a copy of the order to 
the party in 991784, rather than issue a separate CO order for this 
d-ocket, since there i.s already a CO order that includes 991784 .  I will 
wait to hear from you. Kay 
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